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TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Jeri Pryor, Neighborhood and Community Services Director
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: July 15, 2025

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 113-25, A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF DELRAY BEACH, FLORIDA, LEVYING AND ADOPTING CHARGES, RATES, FEES FOR
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION SERVICES; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES

Recommended Action:
Motion to approve Resolution No. 113-25, amending the rates for sanitation services in accordance
with the terms and conditions of the City’s franchise agreement.

Background:

Pursuant to the Exclusive Franchise Agreement between the City of Delray Beach and Waste
Management Inc. of Florida, executed on February 27, 2023, staff is hereby presenting the amended
rates and fees for the Sanitation Fund. Whereas the rates reflected in the attached Resolution will be
effective for the period of October 1, 2025 through September 30, 2026.

The monthly rate to be charged for curbside service for a single-family residential dwelling unit will
increase from $19.13 to $19.54 (inclusive of franchise and administrative fees).

City Attorney Review:
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
Sanitation Fund

Timing of Request:
Timely approval will permit the necessary preparation for rates to become effective October 1, 2025.
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